INFORMATION SHEET

Frequently Asked Questions

How much will it cost the families? Each family can purchase a \$10 voucher that entitles them to one 20 X 25cm Framed Family Portrait valued at \$55 (studio sitting) and \$175 (country sitting).

What information will the families receive? With every \$10 purchased they are to be given a Parents Information Sheet supplied in the pack.

Can families purchase additional portraits? Yes, families can choose from single or specially priced portrait packages with savings of over \$500.

When do the families get to view the photograghs? Straight after the sitting. We provide large screen monitors and experienced staff to guide the parents when viewing the images.

Do the parents have to be in the photographs? No. The families choose who they want in the photographs. This can be one generation or 3 it's entirely up to the family, we don't set restrictions on personal preferences.

What is the duration of the sitting time? Our sitting time is 15 minutes for studio indoor and 1 hour for the outdoor country sittings.

Are there any restrictions on how many family members can be photographed in the one sitting? No. As long as space allows there are no restrictions on the number of family members.

What backdrops are used? We use white portrait backdrops for the studio sittings (other backdrops can be requested) and the beautiful surroundings of the Yarra Valley for the country sittings.

Is there a limit on poses? No, however there is a limit on time so we will fit in as many poses as possible for the timeframe allocated.

When can the families purchase their photographs? On the day of the sitting, we take orders the same day and leave it up to the families to choose the images. We accept cash, cheque, EPOS and credit card (Mastercard & VISA only) payments to make it easy for families and less work for the school organisers.

Can the parents purchase a CD of all the images taken in the sitting? Our Deluxe Package has a CD option so families can add this component if they wish to. CDs are not sold separately and are only available with the package.

When will the families portraits be available? Two to four weeks depending on the number of participants.

Is there a minimum attendance? Yes, for the studio sessions only we require a minimum of 10 families. A minimum isn't required for the outdoor sessions.

Do you provide promotional material? We sure do, each school can either have us send you a Promotional Pack or you can download an e-Pack from our website. Either way you will have everything you need to manage a successful event.

How much money can our school raise and are there any bonuses? The table below gives you an indication of how much your school can raise which includes our generous bonus scheme.

# Families	\$10 Per Family	Cash Bonus	Total Value
20	\$200	-	\$200
30	\$300	\$100	\$300
40	\$400	\$200	\$600
50	\$500	\$500	\$1000
80	\$800	\$600	\$1200
100	\$1000	\$800	\$1800

"We will take care of everything, all you need to do is promote the event and take care of the bookings. The more families that attend the more money raised for your school".

Please call me direct if you have any questions (03) 5964 8385 or 0407 306 922